

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

BELARUS

May 2018

Country: **REPUBLIC OF BELARUS**

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X			X			
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)			X	X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)			X	X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets			X				
Weights and dimensions			X	X			
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)			X	X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X
Road user charges				X			
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X			X			
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods	X			X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods							X

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN BELARUS

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	102
Ambulance	103
Dangerous goods accident	+ (375-17) 212 7367 102
Breakdown	102
Fire and Rescue	101

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior Gorodskoi Val, 2 220 615, Minsk www.mvd.gov.by	+(375-17) 218 79 09	+(375-17)223 99 18
		Email: pismo_mvd@mia.by	
Competent control authority	State Automobile Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs Grushevskaya str, 7 220036, Minsk www.mvd.gov.by	+(375-17) 218 76 35	+(375-17)226 11 92
		Email: pismo_mvd@mia.by	
	Transport Inspectorate of the Ministry of Transport and Communications Smolenskay str. 15 220088 Minsk www.mtkrbti.by	+(375-17) 293 47 84	+(375-17)293 43 95
		Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior Gorodskoi Val 2 220615, Minsk www.mvd.gov.by	+(375-17) 218 79 09	+(375-17)223 99 18
		Email: pismo_mvd@mia.by	
Competent control authority	State Automobile Inspection of the Ministry of Internal Affairs Grushevskaya str, 7 220036, Minsk, www.mvd.gov.by	+(375-17) 218 76 35	+(375-17)226 11 92
		Email: pismo_mvd@mia.by	
	Transport Inspectorate of the Ministry of Transport and Communications Smolenskay str. 15 220088 Minsk, www.mtkrbti.by	+(375-17) 293 47 84	+(375-17)293 43 95
		Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.gov.by	+(375-17)259 79 52	+(375-17)292 83 91
		Email: mail@mintrans.mtk.by ;	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Republican unitary enterprises Belarus road engineering technical center 220036 Minsk, Domashevsky lane, 11 www.beldor.centrb.by	+(375-17)259 76 05	+(375-17)208 86 50
		Email: office@bdc.mtk.by	
	Transport Inspectorate of the Ministry of Transport and Communications 220088 Minsk, Smolenskay str. 15 www.mtkrbti.by	+(375-17)293 47 84	+(375-17)293 43 95
		Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE (Cont.)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
Competent control authority	Republican Unitary Enterprises Belarus Road Engineering Technical Center 220036 Minsk, Domashevsky lane, 11 www.beldor.centrbel.by	+ (375-17) 279 76 05 Email: office@bdc.mtk.by	+ (375-17) 208 86 50
	Transport Inspectorate of the Ministry of Transport and Communications Smolenskay str. 15 220088 Minsk www.mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 47 84 Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 43 95

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 259 79 52 Email: mail@mintrans.mtk.by ;	+ (375-17) 292 83 91
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Transport Inspectorate of the Ministry of Transport and Communications 220088 Minsk, Smolenskay str. 15 www.mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 47 84 Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 43 95

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 259 79 52 Email: mail@mintrans.mtk.by ;	+ (375-17) 292 83 91

Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Transport Inspectorate of the Ministry of Transport and Communications 220088 Minsk, Smolenskay str. 15 www.mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 47 84	+ (375-17) 293 43 95
		Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	

ROAD USER CHARGES

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 259 79 52 Email: mail@mintrans.mtk.by	+ (375-17) 292 83 91
Competent authority/ Body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 259 79 52 Email: mail@mintrans.mtk.by ;	+ (375-17) 292 83 91
	Transport Inspectorate 220088 Minsk, Smolenskay str. 15 www.mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 47 84 Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 43 95

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL

	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Agriculture and Food 220050 Minsk, Kirova str.15 www.mshp.gov.by	+ (375-17) 227 37 51 Email: kanc@mshp.by	+ (375-17) 227 42 96
Competent control authority	Ministry of Agriculture and Food 220050 Minsk, Kirova str.15 www.mshp.gov.by	+ (375-17) 227 37 51 Email: kanc@mshp.by	+ (375-17) 227 42 96

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Promnadzor 220108 Minsk, Kazintsa 86/1	+ (375-17) 212 73 67	+ (375-17) 398 33 17
		Email: gospromnadzor@tut.by	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Promnadzor 220108 Minsk, Kazintsa 86/1	+ (375-17) 212 73 67	+ (375-17) 398 33 17
		Email: gospromnadzor@tut.by	
Competent control authority/body	Promnadzor 220108 Minsk, Kazintsa 86/1	+ (375-17) 212 73 67	+ (375-17) 398 33 17
		Email: gospromnadzor@tut.by cti@mtkrbti.by	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Ministry of Interior 220615, Gorodskoi Val 2 www.mvd.gov.by	+ (375-17) 218 79 09	+ (375-17) 223 99 18
		Email: miapress@mia.by	
	Ministry of Transport and Communications 220029 Minsk, Chicherina str. 21 www.mintrans.by	+ (375-17) 259 79 52	+ (375-17) 292 83 91
		Email: mail@mintrans.mtk.by	
Competent control authority	Transport Inspectorate of the Ministry of Transport and Communications 220088 Minsk, Smolenskay str. 15 www.mtkrbti.by	+ (375-17) 293 47 84	+ (375-17) 293 43 95
		Email: cti@mtkrbti.by	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	State Committee on Customs 220029 Minsk Mogilevskaia 45/1 www.customs.gov.by	+ (375-17) 218 90 00	+ (375-17) 218 92 10
		Email: gtk@customs.gov.by	
Competent authorities/ Bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	State Committee on Customs 220029 Minsk Mogilevskaia 45/1 www.customs.gov.by	+ (375-17) 218 90 00	+ (375-17) 218 92 10
		Email: gtk@customs.gov.by	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT		
Name and address	Phone	Fax
Ministry of Transport and Communications www.mintrans.by	+(375-17)259 79 52	+(375-17)292 83 91
	Email: mail@mintrans.mtk.by	
Department of Road and Urban Passenger Transport www.mintrans.by	+(375-17)259 79 63	+(375-17)292 83 91
	+(375-17)259 79 47	
Email: ogp@mintrans.mtk.by		
Email: opp@mintrans.mtk.by		
Department of International Relations www.mintrans.by	+(375-17)259 79 22	+(375-17)292 83 91
	+(375-17)259 79 34	+(375-17)259 79 46
Email: uvs@mintrans.mtk.by		

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS		
	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport BAMAP www.bamap.org	+(375-17)209 26 50	+(375-17)209 26 52
	Email: info@bairc.org	
Passenger Transport BAMAP www.bamap.org	+(375-17)209 26 50	+(375-17)209 26 52
	Email: info@bairc.org	
Republican Public Association "Belarusian Union of Transport Workers" www.bstbel.by	+(375-17)293 16 01	+(375-17)334 53 90
	Email: roobst@tut.by	